From:  Young, Patrick
Sent: 11/5/2012 2:22:53 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

I have questions from a colleague about the tour. He prefers to bring his own safety

equipment, so what is required?

“I'd like to know if we have to wear those anti static clothes that PG&E required at the substation tour.

| assume they will give us hardhats, unless we bring our own.

Safety glasses?”

Thanks!
Regards,

Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:07 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Got it. See you at Gateway!

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 1:33 PM
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To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

I have an updated roster of CPUC people attending the Gateway tour on Nov 13™.

William Dietrich
Kevin Dudney
Noushin Ketabi
Jack Mulligan
Rachel Peterson
Brian Stevens
Carlos Velasquez
Keith White

Patrick Young

Looking forward to the tour!
Regards,

Patrick

Patrick Young , Regulatory Analyst

Generation and Transmission Planning
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California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102

415 703 5357

From: Young, Patrick

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 5:41 PM

To: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)'

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Ok. Thanks. I'll let you know if we change the people listed as “Tentative” in the roster from
my earlier email below.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@poe.com]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 5:37 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Yes. There is a cap of 10, including me.....so we are already at the cap with the current invite
list. We can arrange for another tour at a different time.

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,
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Is there a cap on the number of attendees for this tour? We are considering inviting a few other
people from Energy Division who might benefit from a plant tour.

Thank you,
Regards,

Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pgoe.com]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: FW: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick,

We look forward to seeing you on November 13", I will send you an appointment so that it is
on our respective calendars.

For safety, clothing is long sleeves, long pants and sturdy shoes.

Parking is available around the administrative building, which is identified with a flag pole out
front; we recommend carpooling best as possible due to limited parking.

The address is:

Gateway Generating Station
3225 Wilbur Avenue
Antioch, CA 94509
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Best regards,

Erik

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:00 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

I hope you had a great weekend enjoying the warm weather.

I have confirmed:
William Dietrich
Rachel Peterson
Noushin Ketabi
Kevin Dudney

Patrick Young

Tentative:

Nathaniel Skinner

Carlos Velasquez
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Robert Strauss

Keith White

Thank you for your patience setting this up, please let me know if you need anything else.
Regards,

Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@poe.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 3:01 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Yes. 1have confirmed 10am on November 13", Could you please send me the names of those
individuals who will be on the towr? Thanks, Erik

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Erik,

I think we have critical mass here around November 13. Let’s aim for a 10AM tour start, and
we will just see Gateway. Please confirm.

Thank you!

Regards,
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Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pgae.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:36 AM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick,

I checked with the Gateway plant operators and unfortunately, neither of those dates work.
How about November 6, 13, 29 or December 47 Of these dates, I can only make the 13™ and
4" but you don’t need to work around my schedule.

Erik

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:52 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

I hope this note finds you well. How about November 2nd or 30th for scheduling the Gateway
Tour ?

Thank you.

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

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailio:EBJ1@pgoe.com]

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick, October 12" won’t work for us. Let me know if you have some dates in November
that could work and I will check with our plant operators. Thanks, Erik

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:18 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

My apologies, we have a potential conflict on Sept 28", Oct 12" looks like a better day for us
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but I want to confirm with my colleagues. Does Oct 12" work for you? If not, we may be
pushing this out to November. Sorry again about the back and forth.

Thank you.
Regards,

Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@@poe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 5:12 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

I probably dialed wrong.

The Gateway tour would only be about one hour and the Oakley site visit could take an
additional 30 minutes, so there is time to do something else. We can probably schedule
Gateway for anytime on the 28" depending on your preferences and whether or not we add the
CHP wvisit.

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 4.38 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

I just checked my phone number. It is still good. You dialed wrong maybe?

Thank you for lining up this information and confirming a tour at Gateway. I have asked my
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colleagues for feedback but it may be a few days before they get back to me. 1 think our
highest interest will be Gateway, and the other facilities are extras. Is there a time of morning
associated with our Gateway tour and how long will the tour take? Please hold off on
scheduling the CHP until I hear back from my colleagues.

Thank you again!

Regards, Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pgoe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:58 PM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick,

I just tried to reach you at 703-5357 and got someone else....not sure why. Has your phone
number changed?

In any event, I’d recommend the following: Tour the C&H CHP facility in the morning
located in Crockett; follow that with a tour the Gateway CCGT facility in Brentwood; follow
that with a tour of the Oakley project site also in Brentwood. I think this would provide you
with the most value for a one day tour.

I’ve confirmed September 28™ for Gateway, but have not reached out to anyone at the C&H
facility. I wanted to chat with you first to make sure this sounds good to you. You can reach
me at 973-4464.

Erik
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From: Young, Patrick mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 10:51 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Hi Erik,

Thank you for the call and making the tour inquiries we just discussed. I had a look at our
calendar and want to list some specific dates for you to work with.

Sep 28, Oct 12, and Oct 19 are all Fridays that seem relatively open for us. Ilook forward to
hearing from you.

Regards,

Patrick

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@poe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick, How about sometime between 10-11 or 4-5 on Friday? Erik

From: Young, Patrick [mailto:Patrick. Young@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory
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Hi Erik,

I will be busy this afternoon attending hearings but I certainly would like to speak to you soon.
Does anytime Thursday or Friday work?

Thank you,
Regards,

Patrick

Patrick Young , Regulatory Analyst
Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102

415 703 5357

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailio:EBJ1@poe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Peterson, Rachel A.

Cc: Young, Patrick

Subject: RE: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Patrick,
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I’d be happy to help. I got a message yesterday to call you and I’ve been meaning to follow-
up. Gateway 1s probably the best bet if you want to tour a relatively new CCGT facility. It’s
an easy drive and located in Oakley. Let’s chat. I'm tied up tomorrow morning, but could call
you at 1:30 or 2:00 if that would be convenient.

Erik

Erik Jacobson

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Streef, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com

From: Peterson, Rachel A. [mailto:rachel peterson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:03 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Cc: Young, Patrick

Subject: potential CPUC additional site visits in PG&E service territory

Greetings Erik,

Having enjoyed our tour of the PG&E GCC, Vacaville substation, and solar PV installation, the
Generation and Transmission Planning team is interested in a possible additional site visit to a
generating facility (such as CCGT or a recently installed CHP) somewhere in PG&E’s service
territory.  Patrick Young is a new addition to our team, and is going to coordinate the next
potential tour. This e-mail is to make the introduction, and start ideas flowing — Patrick has

SB GT&S 0433588



collected some initial thoughts from our team.

If another PG&E contact is more appropriate, please feel free to forward. Many thanks for

assisting us with this.

With regards,

Rachel

Rachel Peterson
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division
(415) 703-2872

Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov

Stay informed about CPUC's interconnection activities at
hitp://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Procurement/LTPP/rule21.him.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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